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b)(6)

From: |"Kent, George P"
J(b)(ﬁ)

To: Kb)(ﬁ)

cc: [©

Subject: |Re: USAID/MERP cooperation w/energy firms
Date: |Sun, 4 Sep 2016 08:16:11 -0400

The three mentioned don't ring any bells with me, and thus no alarm bells :). Thanks for
sharing

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message

From: [P)®)

Sent: Sunday, September 4, 2016 2:28 PM
To:|b)(6) |

Cc:(b)(6) [P® ] (EE/AA)
George P

Subject: Re: USAID/MERP cooperation w/energy firms

(0)(6)

(KYIV/OEG); Kent,

Ok, thx. And re: DTEK, the autocorrect spelled out wayward instead of
eastward...

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 4, 2016, at 14:26,()©) wrote:

>

> Thanks, Also looping in George who was closely following this issue. I am not
t

familiar with the other three companies.
>

>

> This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
-

>

> From:
> Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2016 2:21 PM

> To:[b)(6) |

> Cc:p)®) (EETAA);|b)6) [(KYIV/OEG)
> SubljeTFﬁ:_UISAIDIMERP cooperation w/energy firms
=

> Happy weekend!
>

> As discussed in huddle, FYT and let us know if you have concerns with our engagement

b)(6)
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with these firms through our municipal energy efficiency project (MERP). As we expand
wayward, we're likely to engage with DTEK as well.
>

> Thanks!
-~

> Sent from my iPhone
=
> Begin forwarded message:
> From: Andriy Nesterenko
[oX6) [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http:/
/redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailtd®©)
> Date: September 1, 2016 at 12:44:46 GMT+3

> To[P®) |

[0)(6) K<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://red
irect.state.sbuf?urlzmailtl(b)(e) |

> Ce: [P® |

o)) [<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://red
irect.state.sbu/?url=mailtofb)®) | Joel Sandefur

[b)6) t<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://re
direct.state.sbu/?url=mailto]®)®) | Laura Gonzales

[b)6) thttp://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://re
direct.state.sbu/?url=mailto:|®)®) | Roman Woronowycz
b)) http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=htt

.//redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:{b)®) p>, Rachel Roe

Do http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirec
t.state.sbu/?url=mailto[®®

> Subject: Burisma

-p]

>

> Burisma has been notified that MERP will be conducting the award ceremony without
their participation. Everything went well.

=

> In addition to Burisma, MERP has MOUs with the following private companies:

>

>

> Ne

=

> Organization / Date
>

> Contact person
-~

> Contacts
>

=

> 1.

>




